Town of West Tisbury
Police Department

The Island of Marthas Vineyard

West Tisbury, Massachusstts 02575
£08-683-0020

Chief of Police

To:  West Tisbury Personnel Board
From: Matthew L. Mincone, Chief of Police
Re:  Vacation Hold Over/ Sgt. Garrison Vieira

Date: 11/12/2020

Dear Board Members,

Per By-Law 11-3 (Vacation Time) I’'m authcrizing Garrison Vieira, member of the Police
Department, to hold over 78 hours of accrued vacation time.

His Anniversary Date was— 11/12/2020

Sincerely

A

Matthew L. Mincone
Chief of Police



Town of West Tisbury
Police Department

The Island of Marthia's Vineyard

Wast Tisbury, Massachusetts 02575
508-883-0020

R L

Matthew L. Mincone
Chief of Police

To: West Tisbury Personnel Board
From: Matthew L. Mincone, Chief of Police
Re: Vacation Hold Over/Officer Philip Hollinger

Date: 11/25/2020

Dear Board Members,

Per By-Law 11-3 (Vacation Time) I'm authorizing Philip Hollinger, member of the Police
Department, to hold over 72 hours of accrued vacation time.

His Anniversary Date is— 11/14/2020

Sincerely

A

Matthew L. Mincone
Chief of Police



